
MEMORANDUM FOR DET 2, 18 MSG/S5 

FROM: 

SUBJECT:  Request Base Access for Foreign National Guest 

 am requesting access approval for the following foreign  I,   

 to Bellows Air Force Station, Hawaii. 

I understand I must submit my foreign national request to 

18FSSDET2.PNR.BellowsDailyAccess@us.af.mil 30 days prior. Additionally, I am aware that my 

foreign national guest will not be allowed base entry to Bellows until they have been properly vetted 

through Security Forces. 

 Fill out all information listed in the table. 

Sponsors Email: 

Sponsors Phone Number: 

Foreign National Full Name (First MI. Last): 

Permanent Address: 

Local/Hotel Address: 

Gender:

Date of Birth: 

Country of Citizenship: 

Passport Number: 

Relationship to Sponsor: 

Purpose of Visit: 

Do Not Fill Below Security Forces Use Only 

This foreign national request has been 

Attachments: 

Foreign National Passport/Visa 

This memo may contain Personal Data which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R and is For Official 

Use Only. Privacy Act of 1974 applies (5 USC 552a). 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 

PACIFIC AIR FORCES 

national individual on

Select One

Select One

Rank/ Mr./ Mrs. Fist Last name

requested dates

Rank/ Mr./ Mrs. Fist Last name

First MI. Last, Rank, USAF


